ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE HEALTH, EDUCATI ON & SOCI AL SERVI CES COW TTEE
February 25, 2002
1:36 p.m

MEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Lyda Green, Chair

Senat or Loren Leman, Vice Chair
Senator Gary W/ ken

Senator Jerry Ward

Senat or Bettye Davis

MEVMBERS ABSENT
Al Menbers Present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE BI LL NO. 293
"An Act relating to diversion paynents, wage subsidies, cash
assistance, and self-sufficiency services provided under the
Al aska tenporary assistance program relating to the food stanp
program relating to child support cases that include persons who
recei ve cash assistance or self-sufficiency services under the
Al aska tenporary assistance program and providing for an
effective date.”

HEARD AND HELD

PREVI QUS SENATE COWM TTEE ACTI ON
SB 293 — No previous action to record.
W TNESS REG STER

Ms. Angel a Sal erno
Legi sl ative Liaison
Di vision of Public Assistance
Departnent of Health &
Soci al Services
PO Box 110601
Juneau, AK 99801-0601
POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Answer ed questions about SB 293

Ms. Ellie Fitzjarrald

Chief, Policy and Program Devel opnent
Di vision of Public Assistance
Department of Health &

SENATE HES COW TTEE -1- February 25, 2002



Soci al Services
PO Box 110601
Juneau, AK 99801-0601
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answer ed questions about SB 293.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 02-11, SIDE A
Number 001

#SB 293

CHAl RAMOVAN LYDA GREEN called the Senate Health, Education &
Soci al Services Commttee neeting to order at 1:36 p.m Senators
Wl ken, Ward, Davis and G een were present. Chai rwonman G een
announced the commttee would hear SB 293, which is a revisit of
the welfare reform issue that the |egislature began about seven
years ago. She noted that it is tinme to update that |egislation
and, as in 1995 the legislature is ahead of the federal
government as it reauthorizes the federal program so the
| egi sl ature has to be mndful of doing everything in the correct
order. She asked M. Burnett to present the |egislation.

SB 293- ALASKA TEMPORARY ASSI STANCE PROGRAM

MR. JERRY BURNETT, staff to Senator G een, explained that SB 293
is the result of a joint effort between the House and Senate HESS
Commttees. Both conmttees contracted |ast session with the
Anerican Institute for Full Enploynent to look at the welfare
reform program in Al aska. SB 293 institutes all of the
| egi slative recommendations in the Institute’s report, which
i ncl ude:

* Increasing diversion paynments from 2 to 3 nonths to allow
peopl e sufficient funds to avoid being on the program

e Changing the definition of “assistance” to “cash assistance”
and “sel f-sufficiency services”;

« Allowing the value of food stanps to be used for wage
subsi dy prograns;

e Instituting a new progressive sanction policy for people who
fail to follow the rules;

* Repealing the 20 percent cap on exenptions to the 60-nonth
limt for cash benefits.

MR.  BURNETT informed nenbers that representatives from the
Departnent of Health and Social Services (DHSS) and Sandy Hoback
fromthe Anerican Institute for Full Enpl oynent were available to
provi de details and answer questions.

SENATE HES COW TTEE - 2- February 25, 2002



M5. ANGELA SALERNO legislative liaison for the Division of
Public Assistance (DPA), DHSS, stated the bulk of the bill
clarifies the distinction between cash assistance and self-
sufficiency services in an effort to provide work support for
clients who are about to go off of the program That support

will consist of things like transportation or clothing to ensure
that clients can easily nmake the transition to self-sufficiency.
DPA believes that with extra support clients will be nore likely

to retain the progress they have made and no |onger need the
pr ogram DPA wants to be able to convert food stanp allotnents
to wage subsidies. R ght now, DHSS is allowed to turn a famly’s
cash benefit into a wage subsidy and provide the subsidy to an
enpl oyer who is willing to hire the individual. The change in the
bill wll provide a bigger incentive to enployers to hire or
create new jobs for welfare recipients.

M5. SALERNO explained that DPA wants to increase the anount
avail abl e for diversion paynents. Right now, DPA can pay a famly
a lunmp sum benefit (two nonths of paynents) rather than have the
famly register for welfare paynents. DPA has found that many
clients have a very discrete need, but because there has only
been one way to get assistance, they sign up for the welfare
program and get all of the benefits. SB 293 will increase the
| unp sum di version paynent to three nonths of benefit paynents.
She noted that field workers have found that two nonths of
paynments are not enough to neet people’ s needs. DPA hopes that
with a three-nonth paynent, nore people will never cone on the
program but be diverted up front.

MS. SALERNO i nformed nenbers that the federal |aw requires states
to penalize clients who do not conmply with program rules. In
Al aska’s statute, a famly can lose up to 40 percent of its
benefit for a first non-conpliance offense but the penalty is
removed i nmedi ately with conpliance. However, that penalty is not
renmoved for six nmonths for a second offense or 12 nonths for a
third offense. That system provides no incentive to conply. She
expl ained that SB 293 changes the progressive sanction plan so
that a person who is out of conpliance a second tine will |ose 75
percent of his or her cash grant and 100 percent after eight
nonths of non-conpliance. She nmaintained that safeguards are
built into the progressive sanction plan because the clients who
are penalized are often those with the nost difficult barriers.
For exanple, sone clients have literacy problenms and cannot read
notices, or sone clients have nental health problens. SB 293
requires DPA to do sonme good casework and check up on the
famlies before benefits are reduced by 75 or 100 percent.

SENATE HES COW TTEE - 3- February 25, 2002



M5. SALERNO said the final change in SB 293 is the repeal of the
20 percent cap on exenptions to the 60-nmonth limt.

SENATOR DAVI S asked, regarding the progressive sanctions, what
ot her safeguards are contained in SB 293 for children.

M5. SALERNO said that DPA nust attenpt to do a hone visit and a
full review of the case before benefits are cut 75 or 100
percent. If the caseworker finds no extenuating circunstances for
non-conpl i ance, DPA has the option to manage that individual’s
benefits. DHSS can make vendor paynents for rent and utilities so
that there will never be a time when a child will have to be put
in foster care because the health and safety of the children is
t hr eat ened.

CHAI RWOVAN GREEN asked for an exanpl e of non-conpliance.

M5. SALERNO said a client who does not show up for a job
interview w thout good cause would be considered to be out of
conpl i ance.

CHAl RAMOVAN GREEN asked if that mght apply to refusal to
participate in treatnent, rehabilitation or ot her heal t h
consi derati ons.

M5. ELLIE FITZJARRALD, Director of Policy, Division of Public
Assi stance, said a nunber of activities fall under the purview of
t he famly sel f-sufficiency activities or wor k-r el at ed
activities. Sone relate to working at a job for a specified
nunber of hours per week, or a client mght have been screened
for a substance abuse problem and is required to attend
treat ment. She said those activities relate to anything that
wi | | contribute to a «client’s skill building or actual
participation in work activities that are connected to self-
sufficiency. She pointed out that the protections contained in
SB 293 are ainmed at ensuring that DHSS has done its job.

M5. SALERNO repeated the final provision in SB 293 repeals the 20
percent cap on exenptions. A nunber of clients will not be able
to get off of the programfor a variety of reasons. The current
| aw contains a 20 percent cap on the nunber of people who can be
granted an extension. SB 293 would lift the 20 percent cap and
replace it wth strict criteria that a famly or individual wll
have to neet to be eligible for the exenption. DPA believes it
is dangerous and unfair to deny people the assistance they need
if they fit the criteria. This provision is the nobst inportant
part of the bill to DHSS.

SENATE HES COW TTEE -4- February 25, 2002



SENATOR W LKEN asked why the word “arbitrary” was used to
descri be the 20 percent cap.

M5. SALERNO said she believes it was taken from the federal |aw
when it was being devel oped. She believes it was a conpron se
nunber that canme about during the political process and was
i ncl uded because it was understood that sonme people could not
becone self-sufficient within the 5-year tine limt.

SENATOR W LKEN asked if a bureaucracy will need to be in place to
determne who is eligible if the cap is lifted.

MS. SALERNO said that is correct.

SENATOR W LKEN questi oned whether that is reflected in the bill’s
fiscal note.

M5. SALERNO said it is not; the bill has a zero fiscal note
because the program is funded with a block grant and state
mai nt enance of effort (MOE) funds. The cost of adm nistering the
program wi || remain constant regardl ess of the nunmber of clients
served. She explained that the criteria DPA will use has already
been devel oped (page 2 of Ms. Sal erno’s handout).

CHAl RWOVAN GREEN asked if the criteria are referred to in the
st at ute.

M5. SALERNO said they are.

CHAl RAMOVAN GREEN said, to her recollection, the criteria was
iterated from the exenption provision of the original welfare
reform | egislation.

M5. SALERNO agreed it is in current |aw.

SENATOR W LKEN asked if one out of five of the current casel oad
can be excluded fromthe five year limt under current |aw.

M5. SALERNO said that is correct.

SENATOR W LKEN asked Ms. Salerno if she is suggesting repealing
the 20 percent cap with no replacenment so that every client who
is approaching his or her fifth year of benefits would go through
the review process to determne eligibility. He then asked who
will pay for the review since requiring reviews for so many
clients will require nore bureaucracy.

M5. SALERNO clarified that DHSS is already doing a |ot of those

revi ews now because sone famlies have reached the 60-nmonth limt
or are comng close toit. DPAis using existing staff as review

SENATE HES COW TTEE - 5- February 25, 2002



panels so that work has been integrated into the rest of the
casel oad and no additional cost will be incurred.

SENATOR W LKEN expressed confusion and said, “Wat you' re saying
is that this 1100 here is what you' re dealing with in current -
currently these are the 1100 and if we lifted the cap, we would
be suddenly dealing with 6,000-5,598.” He asked for clarification
and said that by renoving the incentive to get off of the welfare
program

M5. SALERNO said that characterizing the change as “lifting the
cap” is incorrect. Nothing will change regardi ng casel oad as al
famlies get reviewed, regardless. She noted that the information
on the handout is a projection for FY 03. Right now, DHSS does
not have 20 percent of welfare clients earnmarked for extensions.
However, DHSS does know that sone clients have disabled children
in the honme. She enphasized that no one will automatically get
an extension. If a client applies for an extension, DPA w ||l make
a decision as to whether or not that client neets the criteria
for an extension.

SENATOR W LKEN st at ed:

Under st and. But if - as | understand it, [ m
approaching ny — I'min ny fourth year — I'min ny
fifth year and approaching the end. | know at the end
of the year I"'mgoing to be off of welfare. But, if I
have extenuating circunstances, | may be one of five
that could be released by the state through this review
to continue on in sone manner and if we lift — if we
repeal the 20 percent cap, then ny horizon is extended
to the point where, well, | may be able to get this
because they’'re going to review ny case and | think I'm
okay but I'm going to get them to say one way or the
other. It lifts the finality and so then | say, of the

5500 in "98, nost of those are probably going to say |
deserve to be excluded, which increases the workl oad.

M5. SALERNO said they will only receive an extension if they neet
the criteria but none of it is automatic. Everyone will get a
revi ew

SENATOR W LKEN said the fact that all 5,598 clients will get a
review is his point because, as of today, DPA has reviewed 1, 100.

MS. SALERNO said that is incorrect because DHSS will review every
case whether the cap is repealed or not. That is division policy
because it wants to nmake sure it knows what is going on wth
famlies before benefits are stopped.

SENATOR W LKEN again asked if 80 percent of the 5,500 will no

SENATE HES COW TTEE - 6- February 25, 2002



| onger receive benefits.

M5. SALERNO said DPA will have to nmake sone decisions as sone
famlies may have very simlar circunstances when the 20 percent
cap i s al nost reached.

SENATOR WLKEN said he will pursue this issue further in the
Senate Finance Commttee because he does not understand why
repealing the cap will not increase DPA's workload if people
continue to stay on the programand it becones cumul ati ve.

M5. FI TZJARRALD said that, as part of the federal welfare reform
| egi slation, states were allowed to accept 20 percent of their
casel oad once that 20 percent hit the 5-year tinme limt. When
Al aska’s welfare reform | aw passed, it was set at 10 percent or
what ever anount was in the federal law. In 1994, when welfare
ref orm began, over 12,000 famlies received public assistance in
Al aska. At that time, DPA thought it had lots of roomw th which
to work with famlies who, after 5 years, may need an exception.
Now that Al aska’'s caseload has been reduced to 7,000, the 20
percent is based on that anount. DPA knows that a |arger
proportion of the famlies |eft on assistance now have nany
issues in their lives. She noted that the projected nunber of
famlies with allowable exenptions in FY 03 will be 1120. DPA
calculated that figure fromthe nunber of famlies on the Al aska
Tenporary Assistance Program in July of 1997 (the beginning of
the 5 year limt) who continue to receive benefits. DPA is going
through the process of determining whether they should get
exenpti ons. Ms. Fitzjarrald said that DPA believes the tine
limt has been a strong notivator to famlies on welfare and that
sone famlies go off a bit early to reserve their remaining tine
for the future, if needed.

MS. FI TZJARRALD said that once DPA gets through the first year of
clients who have reached the 5-year |imt, it will find famlies
who need to rely on the programover tinme. DPA is projecting that
it wll have a problem in FY 04 because it will not have the
authority to extend benefits to those famlies who still need
hel p. DPA will then be faced with trying to decide who, of the
people that neet the criteria, should get the exenption. SB 293
attenpts to fix that dilenma while maintaining the 5-year limt
as a notivator. She pointed out that 20 percent was an arbitrary
anount set by Congress and was a huge nunber when the | egislation
went into effect, but it has dimnished and DPA is concerned
about that.

CHAl RAMOVAN CGREEN asked Ms. Salerno to speak to the 24-nonth
provision in the original legislation that was designed to have
clients working within two years. She maintained that the 5-year
limt was intended to be the lifetine limt. She asked about the
nunber of clients who went off of public assistance at the two-

SENATE HES COW TTEE -7- February 25, 2002



year mark

M5. SALERNO stated that clients were supposed to be involved in a
work activity at two years.

CHAl RA\OVAN GREEN sai d:

The preponderance of the people that are included in
this nunber right here didn't even approach the 5-year
time limt. That’'s what I'm trying to say and so the
standard that required them to be off is not being
changed, is it? For sonmeone new comng on they still
have the 2-year restriction on their — the length of
time in which they're supposed to be off. The 5-year
was the worst-case scenario for a person for a
lifetime. The exenptions were those cases that - for
sonme — an extenuating circunstance for a short period
of time for sone probably a chronic case, but after
that person reaches the 5-year tinme limt and they are
extended - the exenption, for instance, when is the
next review of their case?

M5. SALERNO said that varies. DPA has granted extensions for as
short as 2 nonths.

SENATOR W LKEN asked if an appeal process exists for clients who
are denied an extension fromthe 5-year limt.

MS. SALERNO said yes.
SENATOR WARD asked if all other states have a 20 percent cap.

MS. FI TZJARRALD said that not all states have a 20 percent cap in
their state laws. Al states are held to the 20 percent cap by
federal law, but the states that do not have that provision in
state |law have been very creative in setting up separate state
prograns. They use all state noney (no federal funds) to provide
assistance to famlies who have hit the 5-year limt. Many
states do not count nmonths worked as tinme limt nonths. Sone have
a buy-back provision.

SENATOR WARD asked if any of those states put clients on to a

separate program after five years. He expressed concern that
sonme clients will need assistance for their entire lives so they
will use up part of the 20 percent cap.

M5. FITZJARRALD said that is true and noted that sonme states do
not wait 5 years before transferring certain clients into state
prograns. She said she did not know the nunber of states.

SENATOR WARD suggested changing the front-end criteria to free up

SENATE HES COW TTEE - 8- February 25, 2002



funds to take care of clients who will truly continue to need
assistance after the 5-year limt.

M5. SALERNO asked if Senator Ward was suggesting changing the
eligibility requirenents.

SENATOR WARD said that is correct and is why he is curious about
what ot her states have done.

CHAl RWOVAN GREEN asked Ms. Hoback to comment.

MS. SANDY HOBACK, Anerican Institute for Full Enploynent, pointed
out that nost states are just now getting to the 5-year |imt and
have not had a problem staying within the 20 percent federal
requirenent. She said that how states are dealing with the
problem runs the public policy gamut. The states who are nore
liberal in their interpretation of who gets extended place
clients in state-only prograns earlier. Those state-only prograns
are funded with either state MOE funds or with additional state
dol | ars. Chio, which is on the other end of the spectrum does
not foresee any problem staying within the 20 percent federa
requi renent because its criteria to grant an extension are nuch
nore conservative. She said that all states use criteria so the
process for an extension is not arbitrary. She indicated the
issue in Alaska is whether it wants to use the cap in addition to
criteria, which is already being used.

M5. HOBACK advi sed nenbers to view this legislation as a package
deal. By strengthening the sanction process and the work-first
approach, the expectations on clients will be heightened fromthe
start. She believes DPA will see far fewer people hitting that
tinmeline because the expectations have been adjusted so that they
nmust be doing sonething everyday, not only during the last 12
nont hs. She indicated that she has brought the commttee the best
research from around the country to justify the recomendations
in the study. She suggested requiring DPA to report back to the
| egislature after a year of processing extension applications to
inform legislators of the circunstances under which people are
grant ed extensions.

SENATOR LEMAN referred to Sec. 4 of SB 293 and noted that 11 new
sections nust have been added to the Food Stanp Act since the
| egi sl ature passed Alaska's welfare reformlegislation. He then
asked why the word “certificate” is being changed to “allotnent.”

MS. SALERNO said Senator Lenan is correct about the Food Stanp
Act. She stated, regarding allotnents, that <clients do not
actually receive stanps or certificates anynore; alnost all funds
are transferred el ectronically.

SENATOR LEMAN confirmed that it is a different way of delivering

SENATE HES COW TTEE - 9- February 25, 2002



t he sane thing.

SENATOR LEMAN asked what the public purpose is of expanding the
cash paynent to divert individuals from registering for the
wel fare program

M5. SALERNO said that field workers believe that two nonths of
benefits are not enough to cover the costs that bring people to
the program and the purpose is to divert them from com ng onto
the program The cash paynent will allow famlies to cover the
expenses that are keeping themfrom being self-sufficient. Those
famlies may not need all of the benefits provided by the welfare
program and they are job-ready. She pointed out that individuals
must be job-ready to qualify for a diversion paynent. DPA
believes that if the paynment is expanded, nore people will choose
t he diversion option.

SENATOR LEMAN asked if the state has explored what can be done,
in terns of diversion, to help nmake decisions for people. He
commented that often people do not nake the right decisions and
he guesses that many people are in this circunstance because they
made a bad choice at sone tinme. He asked how nuch flexibility DPA
has to nake choices for them so that the diversion benefits them
and the program

M5. SALERNO expl ai ned when famlies cone to DPA for assistance,
they have to tell the caseworker what is going on. Caseworkers
could give advice but it is probably after the fact, as poor
deci sions may have al ready been nmade.

M5. HOBACK said that the provisions in SB 293 are coupled with
her work with DPA to strengthen its upfront approach. From the
first contact, the individual is engaged in what it wll take to
get enployed. The presunption with this approach is that the
individual is there to start working on enploynent. Putting that
expectation upfront creates a strong notivation for people to
make better decisions or to acknow edge the poor decisions they
have made in the past. In addition, the diversion program wl|
allow clients to nove forward rapidly and avoid the welfare
system al t oget her.

2:21 p.m

SENATOR LEMAN said that although he is reticent to accept
anecdotal evidence as the norm he has heard from field workers
about people noving to Alaska because Alaska provides nore
benefits, especially with the permanent fund dividend. He asked
what can be done to keep famlies together in their origina
support groups.

MS. SALERNO i nforned Senator Lenman that DPA counts the nonths of

SENATE HES COW TTEE -10- February 25, 2002



assistance that people have received in other states. She
questioned what the agency could do at that point if the person
is eligible.

M5. HOBACK said that sone states have capped the grant anmount to
what the <client was receiving in the previous state. She
suggested that restricting those paynents wuld require a
statutory change.

SENATOR LEMAN sai d that both of those proposals have been debated
and have substantial support but neither has gone forward.

M5. FITZJARRALD said it is her wunderstanding that Ilimting
benefits to the amount granted in a previous state has been
struck down by the courts.

CHAI RWOVAN GREEN noted that provision was in the original welfare
reformbill but was renoved for that reason

M5. FITZJARRALD reiterated that the tinme limt is a driving
factor if the client has noved from anot her state where they were
col l ecting benefits.

M5. HOBACK said that as the welfare admnistrator for the State
of Oregon, she saw a lot of people nmove in from Oregon, even
though Oregon’s grant levels were |lower. Once Oregon began to
transform its system by putting the right expectations on
clients, the in-mgration slowed down because people understood
they would have to do sonething. Sone of the people who mgrate
do so to avoid requirenents so strong ones are a deterrent.

CHAI RWOVAN GREEN asked what kind of oversight will determ ne when
it is time to say “enough is enough” if there is no nethod of
cl osure.

M5. SALERNO said DPA is discussing having a tinme limt but has
not set a policy yet. DPA is trying to achieve wage progression
and advancenent so that famlies can support thenselves wth what
they earn. Many famlies go to work for the m ni num wage.

CHAIl RAMOVAN GREEN asked if that applies to the 24-nonth nodel as
wel | .

M5. SALERNO said it would and that nost clients are working | ong
bef ore 24 nont hs.

CHAI RAMOVAN GREEN asked if it is safe to assune that cash benefits
woul d be ratcheted down for clients once they get jobs but self-
sufficiency services will continue.

MS5. SALERNO said that is correct and is what DPA wants the

SENATE HES COW TTEE -11- February 25, 2002



authority to do.

SENATOR WARD asked if DPA is already doing that.

MS. SALERNO said DPA is doing it in certain cases.

SENATOR WARD asked what the state match is for the federal grant.

M5. SALERNO said that under the AFDC program it was 50/50. Now
the state receives a block grant.

M5. FITZJARRALD expl ained that the state nust spend 80 percent,
as a nmaintenance of effort, of the anbunt it spent to provide
assi stance in 1994.

SENATOR LEMAN asked if the state is providing 80 percent of the
1994 anmpunt, which woul d neet the m ni mumrequirenent.

CHAI RAWOVAN GREEN said Al aska is right at the m ni num

SENATOR LEMAN asked if the federal grant anmount has renained the
sanme as the anmount it contributed in 1994.

M5. FITZJARRALD said it is about the sane with a variable this
year due to a suppl enental paynent.

CHAI RWOVAN GREEN asked who pays when the value of the food stanps
is applied to a wage subsi dy.

MS. SALERNO said that is federal noney.

CHAI RMOVAN CGREEN asked if the federal agency will let the state
use the cash instead of food stanps.

MS5. SALERNO said it will but the federal agency has very rigorous
requi renents that DPA nust follow

CHAI RMOVAN GREEN commented that a person who participates in the
diversion program must wait 12 nonths before applying for

assistance but the bill also contains |anguage that says if the
person does apply for benefits, the cash only has to be prorated
and handled as direct income and is counted against

qualification. She asked what the difference is between the cash
assi stance and everything a client would have recei ved under ATAP
benefits.

MS. FI TZJARRALD said that currently under the diversion program
DPA makes a cash paynent for two nonths and does not provide
sel f-sufficiency services. SB 293 would allow DPA to increase
the cash paynent to three nonths.

SENATE HES COW TTEE -12- February 25, 2002



CHAIl RAMOVAN GREEN stated, “I just want to be sure that we’ re not
opening that up and not just doing a tw to three nonth
di fference versus nmaybe a greater value per unit.”

M5. HOBACK said this does not change that.

CHAI RAMOVAN GREEN i nforned nmenbers that she plans to bring the
bill up again on Wdnesday and that she will work on an anmendnent
to require a report from DPA

SENATOR WARD asked if any projections have been done on whet her

the nunber of people who will have to stay on the program after
five years is increasing at a certain anount each year so that
those people will eventually conprise nore than half of the
casel oad.

CHAl RAMOVAN GREEN suggested that if the program is incredibly
successful and everyone except those who have incredible barriers
go to work, it is conceivable.

M5. HOBACK said it is too early to know where that nunber wll
| evel but the legislature should get a report to keep an eye on
it. She noted this is a national issue and all states are just
hitting the five-year time limt.

SENATOR DAVI S asked Ms. Hoback if she is suggesting the report
requirenent be in the legislation or whether it be done with a
|l etter of intent.

M5. HOBACK said she does not know how the |egislature does
business and that it is up to |egislators.

CHAl RWOVAN GREEN confirmed that a letter of intent would suffice.
She then asked if there have been annual reports since the
i nception.

MS. SALERNO sai d DPA does a status report every year.

SENATOR LEMAN said he is reticent to totally lift the 20 percent
cap because he believes setting goals changes behavior, of
clients as well as DPA enpl oyees. He said that he views the
program as successful - to reduce the caseload from 12,000 to
5,600. He would like to see that nunber go down to 3,000 in the
next several years.

CHAl RWOVAN GREEN asked if DPA has forecasted the percentage of
clients who will need an extension over the next few years.

MS. FITZJARRALD said the chart shows that in FYO5, 980 of 4900

clients would be allowed the exenption (20 percent) but the
proj ected nunber of qualified individuals is 1000.

SENATE HES COW TTEE -13- February 25, 2002



SENATOR WARD said if the legislature was to develop a state-only
funded program for the famlies over the 20 percent that would
count toward Al aska's match anmount. He asked whether different
criteria could be applied because their needs will be different
froma client who is on the programfor three nonths.

M5. FI TZJARRALD expl ained that any noney used for a state-only
program to serve famlies who are cut off because of the tine
limt could be counted toward the state maintenance of effort.
Regardi ng separate criteria, the legislature could do that. DPA
is working with criteria in existing law for ATAP, which allows
an exenption to be granted to four groups.

SENATOR WARD asked if it would be beneficial to have certain
criteria for people who are not self-sufficient after five years.

MS. FI TZJARRALD said DPA believes it has done a fairly good job
of describing who those people are in the handout. DPA s goal is
always to get clients back into the workforce or working to the
extent they are able.

M5. SALERNO added that even though these people may be granted an
exenption, they wll not remain on the program forever. DPA wl|
continue to work with them to beconme as self-sufficient as
possi ble. DPA has shied away from putting them into a separate
category. Cients who are severely disabled and will never be
job-ready are referred to SSI. If the cap is repealed, DPA w |
be able to use state noney to serve the extended clients and work
with themtoward sel f-sufficiency.

SENATOR WLKEN said, regarding an earlier question by Senator
Ward, it appears from the chart that over time the nunber of
people on extensions could conprise over 50 percent of the
program He calculated that in 20 years, famlies with extensions
coul d conprise 20 percent of the program

M5. FI TZJARRALD acknow edged that is possible. DPA expects that
over tinme the percentage of famlies who will need an extension
will grow cumul atively. She cautioned, however, that the nunbers
on the chart are estimates and that no historical data exists.
She pointed out that some famlies may drop off of the program
much faster than DPA has projected.

M5. HOBACK added that there is no national experience with which
to validate the projections. She said the inportant thing to
remenber is that there will always be new clients comng in so
the program would never be to a place where 100 percent of the
caseload is on extension. Also, just because a client is granted
an extension does not nmean that client is not held to the sane
requi renents as other clients. They will need to cooperate

SENATE HES COW TTEE -14- February 25, 2002



fully.

CHAl RAMOVAN GREEN asked for a sense of the committee regarding
whether to put the report requirenment in statute and whether to
apply a floating percentage fornmula rather than repealing the
cap.

SENATOR WARD asked for an explanation of a floating percent.

CHAl RAMOVAN GREEN said a calculation could be made from the
projected figures to determne a floating percentage rate.

SENATOR WARD asked if the cap could be kept at 20 percent but
criteria could be established for those over 20 percent. He
suggested granting an extension on a nonth-by-nonth basis. He
felt that the current criteria should be applied to anyone who
fits into the 20 percent category but anyone who is over the 20
percent, should be required to neet harder criteria.

3:05 p.m

CHAI RWOVAN GREEN expl ai ned that the figures in 1995 and 1996 were
around 12,000 so the 20 percent was seen as reasonabl e and based
on the thought that one out of five mght need consideration,
knowing that the 20 percent had needs that exceeded other
clients’ needs and were not going to change substantially. As
the program noved forward successfully, the total nunber

decreased. Sone argue that the 20 percent nunber should still be
based in 12,000, not the current nunber of clients. She asked
for input on this bill from other commttee nenbers as she does

not want to recraft it herself.

SENATOR DAVI S said she supports the bill as is. She has no
problem requiring a report statutorily or with a letter of
intent. She suggested that after a report is submtted next year,
the commttee will have a better idea of where the program is
headed.

SENATOR LEMAN said he believes that a nunmber of clients who neet
the criteria for an extension could participate in options |ike
cottage industries at least part time. He said he would like to
see people have to participate in optional activities that wll
conpensate society in exchange for benefits. He felt that
participation would benefit the client as well.

CHAl RWOVAN GREEN asked if sone clients who pass the five-year
time limt will receive partial benefits.

M5. SALERNO said Chai rwonan Green is referring to people who fit
the criteria.

SENATE HES COW TTEE -15- February 25, 2002



CHAl RAMOVAN GREEN asked, if the five-year limt was in effect
today, sone clients would be receiving partial assistance.

MS. SALERNO said there woul d be because sone people are currently
working up to their capacity but they earn m ninum wage and fit
the criteria.

SENATOR LEMAN referred to the criterion that exenpts a victim of
donmestic violence fromthe tine limt and asked if that person
nmust be physically battered and unable to function or scared to
go out to the workplace because of possible contact with a
perpetrator. He said he inagines that client could do several
different work activities to conpensate for services to create a
W n-win situation. He repeated his philosophy that things can be
done to change behavior, taking into consideration extenuating
ci rcunst ances.

M5. SALERNO pointed out that a discussion is going on at the

federal |evel about expanding the definition of what can be
considered a work activity so that people who may not be able to
participate in the workforce can participate in skill building

activities or work preparation.
TAPE 02-12, SIDE A
M5. FITZJARRALD said that the criteria is not the only thing

considered when an extension is granted; DPA still requires
clients to be actively involved in developing a famly self-
sufficiency plan and to carry through with those activities. |If

they do not, they are subject to non-conpliance. She noted that,
regarding a donestic violence victimwho is living in a shelter,

DPA | ooks at any type of skill building or positive steps that
will take that client forward to self-sufficiency. If a client
does not follow the plan, he or she will not get an extension.

She added that extensions are al so based on conpliance with child
support orders.

CHAl RWOVAN GREEN asked commttee nenbers if they would be nore
confortable listing the requirenments for extensions, such as
conpliance, in statute.

M5. FITZJARRALD said that right now, any client who does not
conply gets sanctioned. That policy does not change just because
a client is granted an extension.

CHAI RMOVAN CGREEN asked if that is clearly spelled out in the
bill.

M5. FI TZJARRALD said she believes it is clearly spelled out in
the new sanction policy in SB 293.

SENATE HES COW TTEE -16- February 25, 2002



CHAl RAMOVAN GREEN said the commttee will take this measure up
again and that on Wdnesday, the counsel to the Secretary of

Education, Susan Sclafani, wll give a presentation. She then
adj ourned the neeting at 3:16 p.m
#

SENATE HES COW TTEE -17- February 25, 2002



